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Robert Patrick Sticht

From: DCD_ECFNotice@dcd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 1:48 PM
To: DCD_ECFNotice@dcd.uscourts.gov
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Activity in Case 1:24-cv-01701-ACR ESTATE OF ASHLI BABBITT v. UNITED 

STATES OF AMERICA Pre-motion Conference

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND 
to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic 
copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. 
PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each 
document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free 
copy and 30 page limit do not apply. 

U.S. District Court 

District of Columbia 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 8/6/2024 at 4:47 PM and filed on 8/6/2024  
Case Name:  ESTATE OF ASHLI BABBITT v. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
Case Number: 1:24-cv-01701-ACR  

Filer:  

Document Number: No document attached  

Docket Text:  
Minute Entry for proceedings held before Judge Ana C. Reyes: Pre-motion Conference held on 
8/6/2024 via Zoom. For the reasons stated on the record, Plaintiff may file a reply brief by 
8/23/24. Defendant to file a partial answer as to counts 1,2,6 and 7 by 9/6/2024. Rule 26 to be 
filed by 9/13/2024. Status Conference set for 9/20/2024 at 03:00 PM in Telephonic/VTC before 
Judge Ana C. Reyes.) (Court Reporter Christine Asif) (zglw)  

 
1:24-cv-01701-ACR Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Robert Patrick Sticht     rsticht@judicialwatch.org 
 
Joseph Alfonso Gonzalez     joseph.a.gonzalez@usdoj.gov 
 
Sarah Elisabeth Whitman     sarah.whitman@usdoj.gov, bivens.ecf@usdoj.gov, 
evelyn.kennedy@usdoj.gov 
 
Brian J. Boyd     brian.j.boyd@usdoj.gov 
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1:24-cv-01701-ACR Notice will be delivered by other means to::  

 




